
20221014 EMA ICC TEP Adopted Minutes Company No. 2078271 

Page 1 of 7 
  

 
 

East Midlands Airport 
Independent Consultative Committee (ICC) 

Transport, Economic Development and Passenger Services (TEP) Sub-Committee 
Friday 14th October 2022 

Via MS Teams 

 

Present  

Independent Chair  Mr G Liguori 

Independent Secretariat Mrs C Pull 

Organisation  

WHICH Dr A Manhire (AM) 

WHICH Mr I Jones (IJ) 

King’s Newton Residents Association Mr S Leech (SL) 

Leicestershire and Rutland Association of Local Councils Mr A Sowter (AS) 

East Midlands Chamber of Commerce Mr I Evley 

Job Centre Plus Ms J Alton 

EMA Accessibility Forum Ms C Link (CL) 

East Midlands Airport (EMA) 

Director Customer Service and Security EMA Mr M Grimes (MG) 

EMA Community Engagement Manager Ms C Hempson (CH) 

EMA Duty Manager Mr D Cooper (DC) 

Customer Services Manager Mr C Drury (CD) 

Head of Security Ms J Hosier (JH) 

Senior Insights Analyst Mr K Arif (KA) 

Head of Customer Communications Ms L Hughes (LH) 

Landside Operations Manager Mr P Bradley (PB) 

EMA Academy Coordinator Mr D Gale (DG) 

Apologies  

Melbourne Civic Society Dr P Grimley 

Derbyshire County Council Cllr M Ford 

Erewash Borough Council Mr R Parkinson 

 
The meeting commenced at 1000. 

1. Welcome and apologies 

 The Chair welcomed all to the meeting and acknowledged apologies as 

recorded.  

The Chair advised all members that this was Adrian Manhire’s final meeting 

as he has stepped away from the committee. The Chair thanked Adrian for 

his help and commitment. 



20221014 EMA ICC TEP Adopted Minutes Company No. 2078271 

Page 2 of 7 
  

 

2. Declarations of Interest 

 No declarations of interest were reported. 

3. Minutes of the last meeting 

 The Committee approved the minutes of the last meeting held on 10th June 

2022 as a true and accurate record of the meeting. 

3a. Matters arising 

 Item 7 will be included in the next TEP meeting on 24th March 2023.  

All other matters arising from previous minutes are complete or will be dealt 

with on today's agenda. 

For clarity, the Chair advised that item 9 had been broken down into the 
following four items: 

9a – Future data to be reported as year on year against pre-COVID data 

9b1 – AM to send NPS questions to the airport.  

The question from AM is as follows: 

‘I was just asking for consistency on NPS as different departments express 
the figures differently. How EMA expresses its questionnaires is up to EMA. 
If the results are not really NPS, they should not be called NPS but results of 
questionnaires with arbitrary standards.’ 

9b2 – The airport to bring clarity on NPS to this meeting.  EMA have 
provided a short presentation on NPS and other MAG performance 
measures to members as part of the Airport Performance Report agenda 
item 

9c – Reclaim and e-gate usage data. MG advised that the airport is working 
with the UK border force to access this information. This action will be rolled 
over to the next TEP meeting. 

4. An update by the Chair 

 The Chair highlighted the appointment of a new Secretary of State for 
Transport. This may mean that there may be significant amendments to the 
briefs held by the previous office holders. 

5. Customer Cadet Scheme 



20221014 EMA ICC TEP Adopted Minutes Company No. 2078271 

Page 3 of 7 
  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

The presentation was circulated and taken as read.  

MG gave a brief overview of the successful introduction of several new teams 

recently introduced at the airport including the cadets and ambassadors. 

CD took members through the presentation. 

AM asked if cadets seek employment with the airport following their 

involvement with the programme. CD responded that the airport is 

establishing a pipeline which will help to employ cadets following the 

completion of their course. 

MG credited CD and his team on the timescales around the introduction of 

this scheme and commented on its success.  

MG stated that there will be a live BBC Midlands Today broadcast on the 

evening of 19th October with a focus on the customer experience. The airport 

is very keen to continue building on this scheme with local colleges. Bespoke 

courses in local colleges are being looked at for the future which will 

encourage local talent. 

The Chair asked if a clip from the BBC broadcast could be available for the 

next TEP meeting. MG advised that this will be a live broadcast. He will 

endeavour to obtain a clip to share with members. 

Action: EMA to provide a clip of the live BBC broadcast from 19th October for 

for the next meeting. 

The Chair questioned if the airport continues to have resource challenges. 

MG advised that coming out of COVID recruiting for volume roles was a 

challenge. He praised all departments for their efforts to recruit. All 

recruitment targets were reached and EMA are already planning staffing 

levels for summer 2023.  

AM stated that passenger experience is very good but there aren’t enough 

destinations offered. MG stated that with the appointment of Chris Lane as a 

new Commercial Director, this could be a good future agenda item. 

6. Customer Insight report 

 The presentation was circulated and taken as read. 

LH took members through the presentation. 

SL enquired about the reports in the press of a recent flood in the passenger 

departure lounge and its impact on the operation. MG responded and 

provided details of an issue with a sprinkler system on the mezzanine level. 

He explained the actions taken, the impact on services and the food and 

beverage offer and how this was communicated to customers through social 

media. 



20221014 EMA ICC TEP Adopted Minutes Company No. 2078271 

Page 4 of 7 
  

The Chair raised the topic of the planned upcoming changes in 2023 around 

departures, specifically new EU biometric data requirements due May 2023. 

He questioned how this will affect departures at the airport and travel advice 

given to passengers pre-departure. LH advised that the public affairs team 

work closely with different relevant government organisations to ensure that 

accurate advice is obtained in advance. This ensures that customer 

communciations are sent out well in advance of any upcoming changes. 

IJ raised a question about a comment within the presentation on travel 

insurance being compulsory. LH explained the reasons for the comment and 

clarified that advice is being given on insurance and other important 

messages for travellers. Insurance is not compulsory but is recommended. 

7. Airport performance report 

  Data - Year on Year against pre-COVID data 

• EMA Management Structure  

The organisation chart was shared and any changes were highlighted.  

MG advised members that Clare James leaves on Friday 21st October 2022. 

MG  shared his thanks to Clare with members. Clare will be replaced by Steve 

Griffiths, currently the MD of Stansted. MG gave an overview of Steve’s past 

experience. 

In response to a previous question from AM, MG highlighted that Chris Lane 

has been appointed as Commercial Director. Part of this role will be to focus 

on bringing new routes to the airport. 

IJ asked whether EMA has reached out commercially to airlines that currently 

use Doncaster Sheffield Airport to relocate to EMA. MG responded that this 

is being looked at and that there are ongoing positive conversations about 

both passenger, and cargo operations as well as airport staff in terms of 

emplyment opportunities. 

• Passenger Numbers  

There has been around a 75% increase on pre-COVID numbers. This could 

reach 85% but this is difficult to forecast. 

• Terminal and Landside Performance Scores  

Heads of departments receive a monthly snapshot of complaints and 

compliments which are shared and analysed. 

AM questioned the low scores for food and beverage (F&B). Chris will be 

picking this up in his new role as Commercial Director.  The low scores in this 

area are reflective of the particular challenges faced by the F&B sector in 

recruiting and fully resourcing which impacts opening times and choice of 



20221014 EMA ICC TEP Adopted Minutes Company No. 2078271 

Page 5 of 7 
  

available food and beverage. Many retailers have plans for refurbishment 

during the winter months which will improve things.  

• Car Park Performance  

IJ raised a question on the installation of EV charging points. MG advised the 

airport is in discussions around installing parking points in the car park and 

airside.  

SL asked for clarity on the level of scores. PB and JH explained this will be 

addressed later on the agenda. 

SL queried if there are any issues with Meet and Greet following reports from 

complaints at other locations. MG advised this is not a problem at EMA as the 

issues at other sites have involved 3rd party providers.  

CL queried signage to blue badge parking areas. PB explained where the 

signage can be seen and advised this is going to be reviewed as part of a 

phase 2 review. CL requested an interim solution be put in place until long-

term plans are decided. PB will look at this. 

Action 7 (i): PB to look at an interim solution for signage to blue badge 

parking areas 

The Chair asked if there has ever been a shortage of blue badge spaces 

available. PB advised that this has never happened but that there is a 

contingency in place should this ever happen. 

• Customer Service and Assisted Travel update  

SL queried the low score on departure gate readiness, is this a result of 

passengers not informing the airport of their requirements? CD responded 

that there are several factors (including flight delays) however this isn’t one of 

the main reasons. The airport isn’t required to report this information to the 

CAA. 

All 5 ambulifts had to be replaced during this year. 

CL commented that she has a very good relationship with the airport and that 

EMA is one of the best-performing airports for disabled passengers. The next 

6 month’s focus must be on training to teach best practices and to ensure the 

continuation of this relationship. CL commented on the passion within the 

team to provide a great service. CD thanked CL and stated that this will 

continue to improve over the coming months. 

• Security Queue Performance  

AM questioned the accuracy of the security queueing time. JH explained 

where  reported  the queue is measured from the Automatic Boarding Card 

Readers (ABCR) to the point of processing. JH also explained the process of 

reporting on Automatic Boarding Card Reader (ABCR) breaches, ie when the 



20221014 EMA ICC TEP Adopted Minutes Company No. 2078271 

Page 6 of 7 
  

queue extends beyond the ABCR. MG added that the airport is looking to 

make a significant investment in security as a whole. The Airport Duty 

Manager (ADM) holds meetings with partners across the site twice each day 

at 8am and 8pm to discuss a range of issues including security queues and 

work with partners to react to any issues quickly and smooth out the peaks. 

Airport Ambassadors are also used to support with immediately reporting and 

helping to address any issues. 

• Security Net Promoter Scores  

Headline points covered. 

• On-Time Performance 

AM questioned how much the airport has control over arrival and departure 

times. DC advised that ‘Slot 1’ outbound traffic is within EMA’s control. 

Inbound traffic is affected by many outside factors and the airport will do 

everything it can on turnaround.  SL gave some examples of issues outside 

the airport’s control.  

A presentation on Net Promoter Scores was given by KA. 

AM questioned the difference in scoring levels and the number of 

respondents. KH & JH explained the reason for the differing baseline levels 

and advised this the naming convention has probably caused confusion. KH 

will take away the question around respondents and respond. 

Action 7 (ii): KH to provide information about the number of respondents to 

the airport performance questionnaires that feed into the performance scores. 

8. Transport report 

 Due to limitations on time, the Chair asked PB to talk through the headlines 
of the report. 

Levels of passengers and staff using public transport have not yet reached 
pre-COVID levels. Trent Barton and Kinchbus0 services have made some 
adjustments to routes, but all locations are currently still being served.  

• Travel to Work and Employment Surveys  

Due to resourcing issues the survey has not yet been undertaken.  The 
airport will update as soon as there is more information on new timescales. 

 

• Number 9 bus update  

Diamond East Midlands were going to terminate this service; however, 
Derbyshire County Council has now funded this route until September 2023. 



20221014 EMA ICC TEP Adopted Minutes Company No. 2078271 

Page 7 of 7 
  

The Chair asked if data on travel to the airport by taxi and minicab could be 
provided. PB responded that this is available through the CAA survey data 
and that he will provide this information in his next report. 

Action: PB to provide CAA survey data on passenger modal share in the 
next Transport Report at the March 2023 ICC TEP meeting. 

9. Employment, Education and Skills Report   

 The report was circulated and taken as read. 

DG took members through the report highlights. 

CH shared news of a writing competition for local schools which has recently 

been launched by the Airport’s Education team. This has been sent out on 

social media and is on the website. More details will be given at the next 

meeting. 

The Chair requested an update to the youth forum. CH stated that an update 

will be provided as part of the general meeting. 

Action 9 (i): MM to provide details on the writing competition in the next 

Education Report at the March 2023 ICC TEP meeting. 

Action 9 (ii): CH to provide a Youth Forum update in the Community 

Engagement report for the November 2022 ICC General Meeting 

10.  AOB, Future planned or proposed items 

 AL raised the issue of regularly having issues gaining access to online 

meetings. CH explained what she believes to be the IT reason behind this. 

This should now be rectified  

CH also reminded members of the new date for the ICC General which is the 

25th of November 2022. 

11. Date of next meeting(s) 

• 24th March 2023 

There being no further business the Chair declared the meeting closed at 12.10  


